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MEMORANDUM

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors, SGOD and CID
Education Program Supervisors

Public Schools District Supervisors/ OIC-PSDSs
Elementary and Secondary School Heads

All Others Concerned
From: LLIAM E. GANDO, CESO VI
chools Division Supcrintend?@i
Date: May 8, 2024

Subject: Additional Members of the SPECIAL DIVISION
HRMPSB Members for Learning Camp Volunteers
(LCVs), 2024
1. In connection with the on-going evaluation of learning Camp Volunteers
(LCVs), the following are hereby identified as additional members of the
Special Division Sub -Committee:
Analyn Estipona
Jeaneth Dio
Ulysses Hiloma
Jisa Disquitado
Aldin Fuensalida
Marites Mencias
Christine Domasian
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2. Travel expenses shall be charged to local funds, subject to the usual
accounting and auditing rules and regulations.

3. For immediate dissemination and compliance.

Balogo Sports Complex, Balogo, Sorsogon City, Sorsogon
4700

Landline: (056) 211-6461

Email: sorsogon@deped .gov.ph

Website: depedsorsogon.com.ph
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